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Christine Salo

From: Suzanne Corbishley
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 8:24 AM
To: Christine Salo
Subject: installing the maintenance planner application

 
 
 
 

1. Go to The App Store for Apple Devices or Google Play store to download “MaintenancePlanner”.   
It looks like the graphic below:  

                 
 

 
2. Once the app is loaded, enter in your email address you have with the University and then tap on the button 

that reads “Reset Password”.  You will see a message similar to this one: 
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3. The email will come to your inbox and give you option to reset the password in the app.  Click on the “Reset 
password in App” button if the email is being accessed from the phone. 

 
 

4. If you chose to reset from the app, when you return to the app view via the button within the email, it will still 
be on the “Reset Password” screen. Hit the back button and it will bring up the option to create your own 
password via the app.  Press the “Change Password” button to complete the update.   
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Some recommended App Settings: 
After the app is on the device, for Apple devices, go to Settings and navigate to the MaintenancePlanner app.  Open the 
app settings and make sure the following are enabled: 
Camera, Notifications, Background App Refresh and of course Cell Data. 
 


